Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2016 4:49 PM

To: ‘Dwight Hoenig'

Subject: RE: FW: Denial Confirmation: GEO_REPORT Submittal #5883165359 : T10000006545 Has
Been Denied

Dwight,

Once you get the reports upload to Geotracker, it'll still need lab EDFs. Just call and ask them — for all
analytical to date.

Also as we discussed, characterization of the backfill material is required. Presuming it is landscaping supplied
top soil, Mr. Meuser can probably simply document the vender source, name, and total yardage. Per previous
communications, recycled baserock needs analytical testing as previously outlined. “Virgin” material does not
as it is assumed to be from a quarry or rockery.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Dwight Hoenig [mailto:dwight@turnermaclane.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2016 4:08 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Paul Meuser

Subject: Re: FW: Denial Confirmation: GEO_REPORT Submittal #5883165359 : T10000006545 Has Been Denied

Mark!

Attached is the report you requested with the signature and now the stamp is affixed! I will also up load it
Geotracker.

Thanks for your assistance with the Alameda FTP site....I am working on a PC with the latest Windows....but |
normally attribute these issues to operator error...

Let me know if other stuff is needed....

Dwight

On Wed, Mar 2, 2016 at 2:31 PM, Detterman, Mark, Env. Health <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org> wrote:

Dwight,

In order to move the case toward closure, | need to get the case ready for public comments, which means that
both Geotracker and the ACDEH website need to be brought up to date with reports or other required items
(basically so the public can review and comment, if interested). | discovered that the September 3 or 4, 2015
report is still without a professional stamp and can’t be accepted on both websites. Can you get that fixed?
Geotracker also requires EDFs from the lab.



Once you get them updated, let me know. Just send me the reports by email since your uploads are not going
through for some reason (Are you using a Mac based system?; That sometimes causes problems).

Keep me posted.

Thanks,

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: geotracker@waterboards.ca.gov [mailto:geotracker@waterboards.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2016 2:18 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: Denial Confirmation: GEO_REPORT Submittal #5883165359 : T10000006545 Has Been Denied

*** THIS EMAIL WAS AUTOMATICALLY GENERATED BECAUSE ONE OF YOUR SUBMITTALS
HAS BEEN DENIED ***

SUBMITTAL TYPE: GEO_REPORT
SUBMITTAL DATE: 2/29/2016 10:50:08 AM
CONFIRMATION_NUMBER: 5883165359



MERCURY CLEANUP (T10000006545)
1315 COURT STREET

ALAMEDA, CA

94501

DENIED BY

Mark Detterman - ALAMEDA COUNTY LOP
510.567.6876
mark.detterman@acgov.org

REASON FOR DENIAL

The report lacks a professional stamp. Please revise and update.

Dwight Hoenig
Turner/Maclane Inc.

3511 La Mesa Drive
Hayward, California, 94542
510.881.8811
FAX:510.314.0108



